'S S - A -
“aoooa, '5-:“’1":::.5:
UNITED NATIONS,,

. GENERAL
- Niss o0 R
GENERAL A cony ) ﬁ{;qlc).ueésa.ig@
‘ 4/ Y L December
A S S E M B LY XN Ql_/jf}/g’/ ENGLISH
S e ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMITTEE ON THE FEACETUL USES OF THE SEA-BED AND THE OCEAN FLOOR
BEYOND THE LIMITS OF NATIONAL JURISDICTTION

SUMMARY RIICORD OF THE SIXTEENTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters{ New York,
vn Thursday, 20 Novewber 1969, at 11.35 a.nm.

CONTENTS

Consideration of the draft a

ddendum to the report of the Committee
(contiq&gﬁ)

Place or the Committee's 1970 summer session

Closure of the session

Chairman: Mr. AMERASINGHE

Ceylon
Rapporteur: Mr. GAUCI Malta
69~990¢0

(ll o)



A/8C.138/8R.16
English
Page 2

CONSIDERARION OF THE DRAFT DDENDUM TO THE REPORT OF [HE COMAITTEL ON 710
PEACEFUL USES OF THE SEA-BED AND THE OCEAN FLOOR BEYOND 'UHE LIMITS OF
NATIOWAL JURISDICTION (A/AC.1%8/L.1/Add.2) (continued)

The CHATIRMAN said that the draft addendumn contained an account of

the views expressed in the Committee but did not offer any judgement on them.

He therefore hoped that the text would nct give rise to any difficulty.
He invited members of the Committee to examine the draft addonduas to

the report (A/AC.138/L.1/Add.2) paragraph by paragraph.

Paragraph 1

Paragraph 1 was adop%ed.

-

Paragraph &

Mr. GAUCT (Malta), Rapporteur, drew atteation Lo ag crror in the

- : : ' . . . _ - ‘ PP
English text. The words "Committee of the Conference’ snotld read "Conference

Af the Committee".

Paragraph 2 was adopted.

Paragzr-vh 3

o

. GAUCT (Malta), Rapporteur, sald that, in order o take aceount i
suggestions made during his consultations with several dzlegations, he nad
amended a numober of paragraphs of the draft addenuum. Pacagrapn 5, for instance,
had been replaced by the following new text:

"The Committee neard explanatory statcements by the representatives

of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and tne United Svate: concerning
the draft Treaty in its relation to the Commititee’s mandate and programe

of work. Both statements poinfted out that the nroposed Treavy oo still

in draft form and that further discussion would be beld in the drest Coumivtee
of the General Agsembly on the feport or the Conierence of the Commities on
Disarmamént; one dtatement indicatsed that revicions wisit be Jortheonings in

oy

the lignt of these discussjions. The statements welcomed ap erchauge of
views in the expectanion that the Treaty which tinally resulted would ,
materially assist the Committee in the discharge o 1t3 responsibilities and

would represent a major step forward towards the reservation of the ocean .

/OBG



A/AC.138/SR.16
English
Page 3

(Mr. Gauci, Malta)

floor exclusively for peaceful purposes, and the utilization of its
resources in the interests of all mankind; they also stressed the
desirability, with this objective in mind, to ensure that ua treaty
enjoying road international support would be signed and brought into

force as soon as possible.”

Mr. THACHER (United States of America) proposed that the following

phrase, which his delegation had initially wished to propose for inclusion in

paragraph 6, should be inserted after the first sentence in paragraph 3:

"Attention was called to the fact that the draft Treaty contained
a disclaimer clause expressly designed to negate any prejudice to the
position of any State Party with respect to such law-of-the-sea questions
as the extent of territorial waters or the definition of the continental
shelf."

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) said that the sentence proposed by the United

States representative was acceptable to his delegation; however, he suggested

that the word "negate" should be replaced by the word "avoid".

Mr. STASHEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the
sentence proposed by the United States representatlve should rather begin w1th

the words "Both delegations called attention to the fact that", which would be

more in keeping with the language used elsewhere in the same paragraph.

Mr, THACHER (United States of America) said that he accepted the
amendments suggested by the representatives of Canada and the Soviet Union.

Paragraph 3, as amended, was adopted.

Paragraph L

Mr. OLISEMEKA (Nigeria) sald that it would be better to shift the

emphasis in the second sentence by re- araftlng the sentence as follows:

.t

"Varicus members welcomed the initiative of the Unlonaoquoviet -

Socialist Republics and the United States in preparing and submltting uhe
draft Treaty and expressed appreciution for the measure of agreement
1 A

achleved, but stated that their Governments had not had adequate time to
study the report and the draft Treaty."

[eoo

s



A/AC.138/SR.16
English
Page U

{ . .
The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no objection he would take it

that the amendment proposed by Nigeria was acceptable.

Paragraph 4, as amended, was adopted.

Paragraph 5

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, recalled that the words "consensus on"
had been deleted from the third sentence, which should now read: "The importance
of safeguarding the common areas of agreement reached in the Committee was

stressed."

Paragraph 5, as amended, Wwas adopted.

Paragraph 6

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, said that paragraph 6 had been amended
as follows: in the fourth line, the words "its reference" had been replaced
by "what some delegations considered an unnecessary reférence"; in the sixth
line, "Members" had been replaced by "oountries"; in the twelfth line, the
phrase "verification procedures” had been deleted and replaced by: "controlj;
in this respect the need was also emphasized to ensure the participatioﬁ in
the verification procedures of representatives of the coastal States concerned
and to safeguard the rights of coastal States on the continental shelf in

accordance with international law" .

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) recalled that the United States representative

nad mentioned the disclaimer clause at the beginning of the current series of
meetings, and that several delegations had expressed the view that the clause
was inadequate. He therefore wondered whether a sentence to that effect should

‘be added in paragraph 6.

Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) proposed that a sentence should be added at the
end of paragraph 6 stating that some delegations had felt that the clause

referred to in the sentence inserted in paragraph 3, on the proposal of the

United States, was inadequate.

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteuf, proposed that the sentence should read:

"Some delegations felt that the disclaimer clause was not sufficient"”.

. fooe



AfAC.138/SR.16
English
Page 5

Mr . THACHER (United States of America) believed that the expression "Some

delegations felt" should be replaced by "Some delegations asserted".

The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no objection, he would take it that

the Committee agreed to insert the sentence proposed by the Rapporteur, as amended
by the United States representative.

It was so decided.

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) said that the paragraph was acceptable to his

delegation. However, he pointed out that the Geneva Convention was not yet
recognized as an instrument of international law and that the reference to the

Convention should not be taken to mean that the international community accepted it

as such.

Mr . BEESLEY (Canada) noted that the Libyan representative's remark applied
to nearly all United Nations conventions. '

Paragraph 6, as amended, was adopted.

New paragraph 7

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, read out the new proposed text:

"The related point was also suggested that, while the mandate of the
Sea-Bed Committee was restricted to the sea-bed and the ocean floor beyond
national jurisdfction,vthe mandate of the Conference of the Committee on
Disarmament was not so restricted; that the application of the draft Treaty
included areas within national jurisdiction, but that the position of States
on the continental shelf and on the territorial sea should in no way be

prejudiced by the draft Treaty."

Mr. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) thought that it was wrong for the Committee to

offer any interpretation of the terms of reference of the Conference of the
Committee on Disarmament. He proposed the addition of the following sentence at the
end of the paragraph: "It was also stated that the draft Treaty would not in any
vay prejudge the legal régime to be established for the sea-bed and the ocean floor

beyond national jurisdiction."

Mr . ZEGERS (Chile) supported the Yugoslav proposal.

New paragraph 7, as amended, was adopted.




A/AC .138/SR.16
English
Page 6

New paragraph 8

Mr. GAUCT (Malta), Rapporteur, read out the proposed new text:

"8 Several membérs of the Committee, conscious of the importance,
urgency and complexlty of the matter, expressed the hope that the implications
of the proposed, draft Treaty directly relevant to the Committee's mandate

would be considered in greater depth at a later stage."

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) did not think that the paragraph was clear. Everyone

was agreed on the need for a more detailed study of the proposed draft Treaty but
nobody knew when and how the study would be made. He would not insist on the
addition of the words "by the Committee" after the word "depth", but proposed that
the text should be amended by deleting words such as "urgency" and "somplexity",
which did not necessarily reflect the general opinion, and also by deleting the

word "implications", which seemed to be redundant.

Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) and Mr. de SOTO (Peru) thought that the text of the

paragraph should reflect the various views expressed in the Committee.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that, in view of the comments made, the paragraph
should be redrafted as follows

"The hope was expressed that, in view of the 1mportance and complexity
of the matter, the implications of the draft Treaty directly relevant to the
Committee's mandate could be considered in greater depth by the Committee at

its next substantive session."

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) said that, in the new text proposed, expressions such

as "hope”, “could be considered", "

o e 3 1 )
tions', 'dir

(]

implic ctly" etc., did not reflect
strongly enough the desire which undoubtedly existed among a number of delegations

to discuss the text of the draft Treat& before it became final.

Mr. ARORA (India) said be would prefer the expression "would be examined",

rather "oould be examined".

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) and Mr. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) agreed with the views

expressed by the representatives of Libya and India.

Mr. HOLDER (Iiberia) reminded the Committee of the wording of its terms of

reference under General Assembly resolution o667 A (XXIII), which could not be

interpreted as giving the Committee the power to take decisions affecting the

[one



A/AC.138/SR.16
English
Page 7

(Mr. Holder, Liberia)

activities of other intevnational organs. He therefore proposed that the words "at
its next substantive session" at the end of the proposed text should be deleted, so
as not to impose any time-limit for considering the draft Treaty.

Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) thought that the text of the paragraph should reflect
the idea that in considering the draft Treaty the Committee should be guided, first

and foremost, by its terms of reference.

Mr . DENORME (Belgium) thought on the contrary that the Committee should,

in discharging its mandate, be guided by the provisions of treaties.

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) suggested that the word "implications" should be

replaced by the word "provisions".

The CHAIRMAN suggested the following compromise text:

"The hope was expressed that, in view of the importance and complexity of
the matter, the implications of the draft Treaty relevant to the Committee's
mandate would be considered in greater depth by the Committee at its next
substantive session,"

The Chairman's proposal was adopted.

New paragraph 8, as amended, was adopted.

New paragraph 9

The paragraph, which was identical with the former paragraph 8, was adopted
without change.

The draft report as a whole was adopted.

PLACE OF THE CCMMITTEE'S 1970 SUMMER SESSION

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the last session he had suggested that the

Committee should hold two four-week sessions in 1970 - one in the spring at

Headquarters and one in the summer at Geneva. Since no objections had been raiéed,
he had asked the Secretariat.to ﬁéke provision in the 1970 calendar of conferences
for the Committee to hold its summer session at Geneva. When the First Committee
had started its debate on agenda item 32 (The question of the peaceful uses of the
sea~bed), he had asked that Committee to request the Secretariat to’prepare a

statement of the financial implications of holding the summer session at Geneva.

feen



A/AC.138/SR.16
English
Page 8

(The Chairman)

He had intended in fact that the session should be included in the United Nations
calendar of conferences for 1970 to be submitted for approval by the General
Assembly, so that it would not have any special financial implications. The
Secretariat had informed him, however, that under the relevant General Assembly
resolution on the pattern of conferences, bodies which were not mentioned in the
resolution could not meet away from Headquarters. In other words, the Committee
would require special authorization in order to change the place of its session.

The arguments in favour of holding a session of the Committee at the United
Nations Office at Geneva were no less weighty as those invoked by bodies which the
Assembly had authorized to meet away from Headquarters. The question of equal
treatment for the Sea-Bed Committee would have to be pursued in a more appropriate
forum, such as the Fifth Committee, fof example. Before taking a decision,
however, the Committee should study the financial implications of holding its
summer session at Geneva and hear a statement from the Secretariat on that

subject.

Mr. HALL (Secretary of the Committee) explained that, if the Committee
were to meet at Geneva instead of New York, the planned capacity of the United
Nations Office at Geneva to service meetings would be exceeded. It would
therefore be necessary to engage temporary staff. The estimated cost was

$72,000 for conference servicing staff, $4,500 for the reproduction and
| distribution of provisional summary records and in-session documentation, $3,500
for miscellaneous services and $15,700 for post-session editing, reproduction and
distribution of final summary records. A further $14,300 would be required
for the travel and subsistance of substantive staff from Headquarters. The
total cost of holding the Committee's session at Geneva was therefore estimated
2¢ $110,000, That estimate was based on the assumption that it would be possible
to hold the session during the period from 3 to 28 August 1970.

[oee



/ ' A/AC.138/ 8816
- English
Page 9

Mr. STASHEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that the
gtatement. of financial implications needed careful consideration. He therefore

reserved his delegation's position.

Mr. THACHER (United States of America) said he was strongly opposed
to the idea of the Committee holding a meeting at Geneva at a cost of $110,000.

Mr. BYATT (United Kingdom) had no objection in principle to the
Committee meeting at Geneva. He reserved his position, however, because he

wished to study the figures provided.

Mr. HOILDER (Iiberia) pointed out that the Secretary had not explained

whether the sum of $110,000 was additional to the expenditure which would in any

case be incurred for the Committee's summer session, if it werc held at
Headquarters. Had that factor been taken into account in preparing the figures

given?

G e

question without consulting the Budget Division. From the budgetary standpnint,

however, the expenditure would be additional expenditure.

Mr. HOLDER (liberia) said that he would like to have a definite answer

from the 3ecretarist.

The CHAIRMAN said he had bcen assured that the expenditure would be

additional.

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) thought that the Committee should meet at Ccneva.

More than 130 international, intergovernmental and pon-governmental organizatimsne

were interested in the sea~bed. If the Committee met at Geneva, its work would
receive more publicity. Like the representative of Liberia, he wanted to be sure
that the .estimate given was indeed for additional expenditure: ard he asked, by

way of comparison, how much it cost to hold a session in New Yorke.

Mre. DEJAMMET (France) found it quite understandable that some

reservations had been expressed. He wondered however whether the estimates glven
by the Jecretariat were really sufficient grounds for the Committee to change its

mind. The information given was not detailed enough. Like the representatives

[oos



|
A/AC.138/5R. 16
English
Page 10

(Mr. Dejammet, France)

of Liberia and Libya, he too would like some clarifications. Moreover, the
figure given was much higher than the estimate provided in 1968 when the
representative of Italy had suggested that the Committee should meet at Geneva.
It should not be forgotten that questions of financial implications, whicn were
certainly importanﬁ, were examined by other organs. The Economic and Social
Council had at .its forty-seventh session adopted a resolution requesting the
Secretary-General to submit to it a study showing the estimated cost of
recruiting temporary conference servicing staff in New York and at Geneva, and
the ecst of travel of staff sent temporarily from New York to Geneva to service
meetings held at €eneva. The Sea-Bed Committee could not take a decision on the
basis of a financial statement from which certain elements were missing. What
i1t had to do was to express a political opinion. The French delegation was in

favour of holding a session of the Committee at Geneva.

Mr. ABU SINN (Sudan) said that initially he had not been in favour of

holding a seesion at Geneva, as his delegation was not large enough to send some

of its members from New York to Geneva. The same difficulties were shared by
other African delegations. The considerable expenditure involved in holding the
session at Geneva strengthened his conviction that the Committee should rather
continue to meet at Headquarters.. Hcwever, he hoped that delegations preferring

Geneva would explein the advantages of holding the session there,

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) was not opposed to the principle of holding a

session at Geneva, but reserved his position because of the financial implications.

merely becaure it had been established only recently. But many delegations would
undoubtedly experience the difficulties which the representative of Sudan had
mentioned. Questions relating to the codification eof the law were dealt with by
several organs, particularly the Flrst and Sixth Committees. Work on those
questions should be co-ordinated both in regard to time and from the standpoint
of the equal status of the organs concerned. If some organe met at Geneva and
others in New York, there should be sound reasons for the arranéement, and
representatives should not have to waste time travelling from one meeting place

to another,

fuen



A/AC.138/5R.16
English
Page 11

Mr. OLISEMEKA (Nigeria) feared that his Governmént might have to be

represented at the Geneva session by members of its Geneva Mission; and that would

be unsatisfactory. He hoped therefore that the Committee would consider the
matter carefully before taking its decision, If it were to be a standing body,

it would be better for it to continue to meet in New York,

Mr. HACHEM (Mauritania) took the same view as the representatives of

Liberia and Libya., He would like to know how much the Ad Hoc Committee's session

at Rio de Janeiro had cost.

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) had no particular reservations to express; but that

did not mean that he would approve the proposal that the Committee should meet

at Geneva,

The CHAIRMAN thought that the question should be raised in the Fifth

Committee during its discussion on the calendar of conferences for 1970. Perhaps

the Fifth Committee could be persuaded to adjust the calendar of conferences to
enable the Sea-Bed Committee to hold a session at Geneva without additional

expenditure,

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION

Mr, GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, said he would not be able to attend the
next sessions of the Committee, since his Government had appointed him to and%her
post. He had greatly appreciated the honour which the Committee had done his
country and himself by appointing him as Rapporteur., He thanked the Chairman,
the officers and members of the Committee and the Secretariat for having helped
him so much in his task, and he expressed the hope that his country would continue
to be represented among the officers of the Committee, in accordance with

precedents already established.

The CHAIRMAN regretted that the Committee was to lose both the Chairman
of the Economic and Technical Sub-Committee and the Rapporteur. He thanked
Mr, Denorme and Mr. Gauci for the help they had given the Committee and wighed
them success in their future work, He also thanked the members of the Committee
Tor their valuable co-operation and expressed his appreciation of the services
which the Secretariat had provided for the Committee.

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m.




	biton0004D12
	biton0004E01
	biton0004E02
	biton0004E03
	biton0004E04
	biton0004E05
	biton0004E06
	biton0004E07
	biton0004E08
	biton0004E09
	biton0004E10



